tel  416-495-5827
ENBR’DGE Technical Manager haris.ginis@enbridge.com 500 Consumers Road

Leave to Construct Applications EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com  North York, Ontario
Regulatory Affairs M2J 1P8

VIA EMAIL and RESS

October 12, 2022

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File No. EB-2022-0157
Panhandle Regional Expansion Project
Extension Request — Technical Conference Undertaking Responses

Within its Procedural Order No. 1 dated August 12, 2022, the OEB established a
procedural timeline that included a technical conference on October 6, 2022, and a
deadline for Enbridge Gas to file written responses to undertakings from the technical
conference by October 14, 2022. On October 4, 2022, the OEB provided notification of
an additional day for the technical conference (October 7, 2022).

Given the additional day afforded to intervenors for the technical conference, the
statutory holiday on October 10, 2022, and the nature (i.e., scope and complexity) and
number of undertakings received by Enbridge Gas (nearly 50 undertakings), the
Company is requesting an extension to the procedural timeline to permit it to file its
written undertaking responses on October 19, 2022.

As the OEB did not set any further procedural steps beyond the date for Enbridge Gas
to file its responses to undertakings within PO No. 1, no additional adjustments are
required by the OEB to accommodate the Company’s request.
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.
Sincerely,
M - Digitally signed by Haris Ginis
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